



November 15th 2006

ElliottTCB
684 West Maude Ave.
Sunnyvale, CA 94085

Class II change Request: Symbol Technologies

FCC ID: H9PCB3000

The following changes have been made on this radio:

- 1) Enabled the 5470 – 5725 MHz band. DFS has been evaluated and is in compliance
- 2) Enabled DFS capabilities in the 5250 – 5350 MHz and 5470 – 5725 MHz bands. Report has been provided to show compliance to the new DFS requirements.

No hardware changes have been made to the unit to enable the new band and include the DFS capability. Enabling new capabilities was made by software only.

Sincerely yours,

Alan Parrish
Director, Regulatory

Symbol Technologies,
Symbol Place,
Winnersh Triangle,
Berkshire,
England, RG41 5TP

Direct Tel: +44 118 945 7483
Direct Fax: +44 118 945 7274
E-mail: alan.parrish@uk.symbol.com